From: Jallah, Tracy A - DNR on behalf of DNR LE Hotline

Sent: Sunday, August 7, 2022 5:29 PM
To: Rice, Caroline M - DNR
Subject: FW: NRC#1343795

Good evening,
As we recently discussed. SERTS forthcoming.

Thank you,
Tracy )

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Bureau of Customer and Outreach Services Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 1-888-943-0003
CSWeb@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

From: HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg.mil <HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg.mil>
Sent: Sunday, August 7, 2022 5:16 PM

To: DNR LE Hotline <DNRLEHotline@Wisconsin.gov>
Subject: NRC#1343795

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Incident Report # 1343795
INCIDENT DESCRIPTION

*Report taken by NRC on 07-AUG-22 at 18:11 ET.

Incident Type: FIXED

Incident Cause: EQUIPMENT FAILURE

Affected Area:

Incident occurred on 07-AUG-22 at 17:08 local incident time.
Affected Medium: AIR / ATMOSPHERE
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REPORTING PARTY
Name: DON JUMPER
Organization: KWIK TRIP
Address: 2306 COMMERCE ST
LA CROSSE, WI
Email Address: djumper@kwiktrip.com

PRIMARY Phone: (608)7973005
Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE

SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Name: DON JUMPER
Organization: KWIK TRIP
Address: 2306 COMMERCE ST
LA CROSSE, WI
PRIMARY Phone: (608)7973005
Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE

INCIDENT LOCATION
2306 COMMERCE ST County: LA CROSSE
City: LA CROSSE State: WI

RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
CHRIS Code: AMA Official Material Name: AMMONIA, ANHYDROUS
Also Known As:
Qty Released: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
CALLER REPORTED A PURGER RELEASED AMMONIA TO THE ATMOSPHERE DUE TO
EQUIPMENT FAILURE.

SENSITIVE INFORMATION

INCIDENT DETAILS
Package: N/A
Building ID:
Type of Fixed Object: MANUFACTURING FACILITY
Power Generating Facility: UNKNOWN
Generating Capacity:
Type of Fuel:
NPDES:
NPDES Compliance: UNKNOWN
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IMPACT
Fire Involved: NO Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

INJURIES: NO Sent to Hospital:  Empl/Crew: Passenger:
FATALITIES: NO Empl/Crew: Passenger: Occupant:
EVACUATIONS:NO Who Evacuated: Radius/Area:

Damages: NO
Hours Direction of
Closure Type Description of Closure Closed Closure

Air:  NO
Major
Road: NO Artery:NO
Waterway:NO
Track: NO
Passengers Transferred: NO

Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: UNKNOWN

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
ISOLATED AREA, INVESTIGATION UNDERWAY
Release Secured: UNKNOWN
Release Rate:
Estimated Release Duration:

WEATHER
Weather: PARTLY CLOUDY, °F

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
Federal:
State/Local:
State/Local On Scene:
State Agency Number:

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (770)4887100
CGIS MILWAUKEE (RAO MILWAUKEE)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (414)7477184
DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY OPERATION CENTER (SOC))
07-AUG-22 18:15
DHS CISA (CISA CENTRAL)



07-AUG-22 18:15 (202)2829201
MI OFFICE OF INTEL AND ANALYSIS (FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (919)9674500
DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (202)3661863
U.S. EPA V (MAIN OFFICE)
(312)3532318
U.S. EPA V (TRIBAL AND MULTIMEDIA PROGRAMS OFFICE)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (312)3532000
IA HOMELAND SECURITY & EMERG MGMT (IA NATIONAL GUARD JOINT FORCES
HEADQUARTERS)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (515)3234324
NOAA RPTS FOR WI (MAIN OFFICE)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (206)5264911
OEPC REGION 5 (MAIN OFFICE)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (202)2086304
PIPELINE & HAZMAT SAFETY ADMIN (HAZARDOUS MATERIAL ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (202)3664031
RED CLIFF BAND LK SUPERIOR CHIPPAWA (TREATY NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (715)7793700
REPORTING PARTY (RP SUBMITTER)
07-AUG-22 18:15
WI DEPT NAT RES BUREAU OF LAW ENF (MAIN OFFICE)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (800)9430003
USCG DISTRICT 8 (MAIN OFFICE)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (504)5896225
WISCONSIN DEPT OF EMERGENCY MGMT (MAIN OFFICE)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (608)2423232
WI STATEWIDE INFORMATION CENTER (COMMAND CENTER)
07-AUG-22 18:15 (608)2425393

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

*** END INCIDENT REPORT #1343795 ***
Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://secure-

web.cisco.com/1AtYuMpa0J3T78ecikAqZpBZdshJhEgMJgZN8M5 mBVnt8tgKeWLo4ZgBpnkJ3ERaiJFWb

GzhkyanzodX1lygowgsskdhG2Wmer7j0A0MxB9t7BNDvhGASJgpbdPrtW 8-
fSYI4ADFEXiMmJPlgU4t3wvIWo41IPryUg8We4C4ZcR-z4uPQXTC-t80X8viOpo8lhyuv-

705RSSDMx6YKUzqQpVBZtn7J9ref8gcmE3tnVKen2 FQlLcw k65U3shtINEQajAvOU3AOA8U7RVOSIrShtTv

njQApLGYt5TPHfnwP2020 GGtVNMgEhtfSCGXeoe/http%3A%2F%2Fnrc.uscg.mil
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